
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2019 University Drive Street and Utility Improvement Project 
ADDENDUM #1 

             
 
TO:     Prospective Bidders and Other Interested Parties 
 
FROM:   Village of Buffalo Grove Finance Department 
 
ISSUE DATE:  August 2, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:  ADDENDUM #1 
 
Note:  This Addendum is hereby declared a part of the original proposal documents 

and in case of conflict, the provisions in the following Addendum shall 
govern. 

           
 
The following changes and clarifications shall be made to the Bid Documents for 2019 University 
Drive Street and Utility Improvement Project. 
 
Revision 1 Local Agency Proposal Bid Bond (Form BLR 12230) – Bond Percentage  
 

The bid bond percentage on the Local Agency Proposal Bid Bond Form BLR 12230 has 
been revised to 10% of the total bid price to be consistent with the bid bond indicated in the 
Local Public Agency Formal Contract Proposal (Form BLR 12200), page 4 of 7, in the 
Contract Front End Documents.  
 

Clarification 1 What are the approximate lengths, sizes, and types of the pipes to be 
installed on the project?   

 
The lengths, sizes, and types of pipes are included in the Summary of Quantities within the 
plan set as well as the Contract Documents.  The below chart and item number corresponds 
to the item number in the plans and specification documents 

Item No. Items Unit Quantity 
49 WATERMAIN, DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 52, 6" (SPECIAL) FOOT    121 
50 WATERMAIN, DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 52, 8" (SPECIAL) FOOT    38 
51 WATERMAIN, DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 52, 10" (SPECIAL) FOOT    2,322 
52 WATERMAIN, DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 52, 12" (SPECIAL) FOOT    130 
53 WATERMAIN, DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 52, INSULATED 10" (SPECIAL) FOOT    50 
54 WATER SERVICE, TYPE K COPPER, 1" (SPECIAL) FOOT    1,302 
67 FORCEMAIN, 10" PVC, C900, DR14 (SPECIAL) FOOT    2,167 
71 STORM SEWERS, TYPE 2, WATER MAIN QUALITY PIPE,  12" FOOT    239 
72 STORM SEWERS, TYPE 2, WATER MAIN QUALITY PIPE,  15" FOOT    53 
73 STORM SEWERS, TYPE 2, WATER MAIN QUALITY PIPE,  24" FOOT    141 
74 PIPE UNDERDRAINS  4" FOOT    860 
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Clarification 2 Are there any portions of the project that will need to be bored?   
 

The watermain installation must be open cut. The Contractor has the option to open cut or 
directionally drill the forcemain per the specifications approved by the Village.  

 
Clarification 3 Are the crossings to be Jack and Bored or Directionally Bored?   
 

Per the specification this is at the discretion and option of the Contractor approved by the 
Village. Per the specification the Contractor has the option to open cut or directionally drill 
the 10-inch forcemain. The water main must be installed utilizing an open cut method.  

 
Clarification 4 What are the approximate lengths and diameters of the portions to be 

bored?   
 

The watermain installation must be open cut. The Contractor has the option to open cut or 
directionally drill the forcemain. The approximate length of directionally drilled forcemain is 
the option of the contractor. The diameter is the is the 10-inch PVC forcemain.  

 
Clarification 5 How much is the required bid bond for the project?   
 

The bid bond for the project is 10% of the total bid price. The bid bond percentage on the 
Local Agency Proposal Bid Bond Form BLR 12230 has been revised to 10% of the total bid 
price to be consistent with the bid bond indicated in the Local Public Agency Formal 
Contract Proposal (Form BLR 12200), page 4 of 7, in the Contract Front End Documents.  

 
Clarification 6 How much is the cost estimate of the project?   
 

This information is not to be disclosed and cannot be provided during the bidding process.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ARE TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1.  
INCLUDE AND NOTE THIS ADDENDUM IN YOUR PROPOSAL. 
 
PROSPECTIVE BIDDER:          
 
SIGNED: _______________________________________ DATE:    
 


